HÉCTOR VALLADARES

TRANSLATOR AND WEB DEVELOPER



- 51-999523804
- ✓ tradotec@yahoo.com
- Av. Paseo de la Republica 4670
- legacysoft.xyz

SKILLS

- Technical translation
- General translation
- CAT tools
- Web development
- Front-end and back-end development
- Strong and timely communication

EDUCATION

SECONDARY SCHOOL

Pedro Ruiz Gallo High School 1974 - 1976

BACHELOR OF FISHING ENGINEERING

Agrarian National University 1977 - 1984

TECHNICAL TRANSLATION

Translex institute 1978 -1980

PROFILE

I am a qualified and professional translator (English to Spanish) and web developer with +20 years of experience in translations from English to Spanish and +10 in web development. My main concern is to carry out a project with responsibility, diligence and perfection.

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE TRANSLATOR

Bureau works, GEL, CBG, FDM, Gilbarco, transn.

1994 - Present

- Translation of technical documents
- Translation of software interfaces and manuals
- Translations of software and product descriptions

WEB DEVELOPMENT

Legacysoft.xyz, ftssac.com,, flowtekprocess.com 2000 - Present

- Responsive Website Design, CSS, HTML and Javascript
- Implementation of interfaces UI and UX
- SEO optimization

REFERENCES

- Mr. Víctor Meier SEO of "GLICE" viktormeier@gmail.com
 "Hector is an excellent translator! Also he is very tech savvy
 and can adapt any document/media to your exact need. So
 he not only is a master translator, he is running really the
 extra mile so that the whole project is a success!
 Congratulations Hector!!!!"
- CBG Translations (Spain) info@cbg.com
- Bureau works (BWX) orders@bureauworks.com
- GEL Translations first.pmc@gel-global.com